From: PaDelford, Sue S.

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Keim, Matthew; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Moore,
James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF SJC EA and BA-ftp Links-For USCG Coordination with USFWS

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:27:31 PM

Shelly, et al —

Below are re-vised links for your transmittal to Katy Fitzgerald of USFWS for:

- Environmental Assessment Draft (EA), originally transmitted to you on 8/14/2018

Biological Assessment (revised), originally transmitted to you on 8/23/2018

Please reply with confirmation that you have been able to successfully download these documents.

Thank you,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV [mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 6:12 AM

To: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew
<Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian
CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson,
Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Coordination Call

Thanks Jason — | also need new links for the BA and EA. When Katy tried to access the documents,
they failed.

Thanks,
Shelly

From: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:37 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Keim, Matthew
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<Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian
ClV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson,
Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Coordination Call

Shelly —

Thank you for the update from the USFWS and this explains why we were not getting an answer
from Marshall. We will stand by on the need for a facilitated review.

We also concur that the USFWS should concentrate on the ESA BA. We will make sure to incorporate
any comments that are relevant from their BA review as we complete the NEPA EA.

As | am sure the USFWS is aware, they will get another chance to review the NEPA EA during the
agency and public comment review period.

Again thank you for the update.

Jason

Jason W. Smith, Jacobs | Manager, NW/West US Environmental Solutions, BIAF | new # coming soon
Office | 509.312.9398 mobile

1100 112" Avenue NE., Bellevue, WA. 98004 USA | 32 N. 3™ St. Ste. 320, Yakima, WA. 98901 |
Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV [mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew
<Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian
CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson,
Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Coordination Call

Hello everyone — for your visibility, Katy Fitzgerald from USFWS called regarding the EA and BA
review. She wanted clarity on which document to focus her time on as part of the
consultation process. | recommended that she review the BA. We can then use any
comments/updates from her to update the applicable sections of the EA. She still plans to
provide comments on the BA by the end of September.

In other news, Marshall Williams has been assigned another project and will no longer be the
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POC for USFWS. Our USFWS will be Katy. She has asked that we resend her the link to the BA
and EA, as both have timed out for her. If someone from Jacobs could forward me new links, |
will provide to her. When asked if she would like a facilitated review of the BA, she said not at
this time. She would like to read the document over first and will reach out if the facilitated
review is needed.

That’s all for now.
Thank you,

Shelly Sugarman

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.





